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From: Art.4.1(b) @fb.com>

Sent: Friday 16 January 2015 18:53

To: CAB CECILIA MALMSTROM CONTACT

Cc: ASENIUS Maria (CAB-MALMSTROM); NYMAN Jon (CAB-MALMSTROM); Art4-1(6)
Art4.1(b) (CAB-MALMSTROM);  Art.4.1(b)

Subject: request for a meeting in Davos

Dear Commissioner Malmstrém,

I understand that you may be at the World Economic Forum in Davos next week which | am also planning to attend.
I know that we will all have very busy schedules there but wondered if there might be a chance for us to meet
during the event. We have been doing some work at Facebook looking at the economic impact of our service in
Europe that | would like to share with you if we have the opportunity.

Please advise whether you have any availability to meet, and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
further questions or if any further information would be helpful in facilitating a meeting.

Kind Regards,
Art.4.1(b)
Art.4.1(b) | facebook

1 hacker way | menlo park, ca | 94025
Art4.1(0) & fh.com | Art.4.1(b)
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